
























































































From: Kristin Keane
To: Pelham, Roger; Giesinger, Chad
Cc: McQuone, Alice
Subject: Re: League to Save Lake Tahoe Community Event Application
Date: Monday, April 22, 2019 12:23:23 PM
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[NOTICE:  This message originated outside of Washoe County -- DO NOT CLICK on links or
open attachments unless you are sure the content is safe.]

Good afternoon Roger,
 
Thank you for your email.  We anticipate about 950 people at any one time: 650 guests, 300 staff and
volunteers, including catering.
 
Best,
Kristin
 
 
 

Kristin Keane
Development Consultant
League to Save Lake Tahoe
2608 Lake Tahoe Boulevard
South Lake Tahoe, CA. 96150
Office 775.348.8472 | Mobile 775.527.3352
kristin@keeptahoeblue.org
 
 
 

From: "Pelham, Roger" <RPelham@washoecounty.us>
Date: Monday, April 22, 2019 at 11:05 AM
To: "Giesinger, Chad" <CGiesinger@washoecounty.us>, Kristin Keane
<Kristin@keeptahoeblue.org>
Cc: "McQuone, Alice" <AMcQuone@washoecounty.us>
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Subject: RE: League to Save Lake Tahoe Community Event Application
 
Hello Kristin,
Can you tell me what the maximum number of people that you anticipate to be on-site at any one time
is? Thanks. I am attempting to write a description of the event so that we can begin the review process.
Thank you.
 

Roger Pelham, MPA
Senior Planner, Building and Planning Division | Community Services Department
rpelham@washoecounty.us | Office: 775.328.3622| Fax: 775.328.6133
1001 East Ninth Street, Reno, NV 89512

     

 
 

From: Giesinger, Chad 
Sent: Friday, April 19, 2019 5:06 PM
To: Kristin Keane
Cc: Pelham, Roger; McQuone, Alice
Subject: RE: League to Save Lake Tahoe Community Event Application
 
Hi Kristin,
 
I have received the application.  It will be assigned to Roger Pelham – the same planner that processed
your event last year.  Regarding the CAB – I have cc’d our agenda coordinator and she will attempt to
accommodate your request, but I am not sure at what stage that agenda is at currently for the May 6
meeting.  Regards,
 

Chad Giesinger, AICP
Planning Manager, Planning and Building Division | Community Services Department
cgiesinger@washoecounty.us | Office: 775.328.3626| Fax: 775.328.6133
1001 East Ninth Street, Reno, NV 89512

     

 

From: Kristin Keane [mailto:Kristin@keeptahoeblue.org] 
Sent: Thursday, April 18, 2019 3:17 PM
To: Giesinger, Chad
Subject: League to Save Lake Tahoe Community Event Application
 

[NOTICE:  This message originated outside of Washoe County -- DO NOT CLICK on links or
open attachments unless you are sure the content is safe.]

Hello Chad,
 
I wanted to alert you the League to Save Lake Tahoe Community Event Application was submitted on
Tuesday.  I look forward to an introduction to the planner who will oversee the process.  I would like to
get on the agenda for the next Incline Village Citizen Advisory Board Meeting scheduled for Monday,
May 6, in order to keep the process moving forward.
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Thank you,
Kristin
 
 
 

Kristin Keane
Development Consultant
League to Save Lake Tahoe
2608 Lake Tahoe Boulevard
South Lake Tahoe, CA. 96150
Office 775.348.8472 | Mobile 775.527.3352
kristin@keeptahoeblue.org
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